David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:26 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * A Special Mineral Auction is now Open for Bids! *

The New Best Offer Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding!

This auction will be a little different though. It was built using suggestions
from

collectors like the previous two auctions but this auction will also give bidders
the opportunity to make offers on some of our finest, museum quality items
just back from the Goldberg Auction in Beverly Hills, CA. These incredible
specimens are listed with their retail values and Goldberg Auction reserves.
Please feel free to make an offer at or below the reserve levels. All offers will
be considered! This is a unique opportunity to acquire a prized specimen at

a huge discount so it should be interesting and a lot of fun!

Here's a look at some of the other fine specimens up for bidding....

Native Copper crystals on Prehnite, Large cabinet Calcite from Ohio, Fine
Calcite crystals from Pakistan, Illinois Fluorite, Rare Green Garnet from the
Jeffrey Quarry, Calcite on Fluorite from the ElImwood Mine, Spessartine

from Tanzania, Very fine Azurite crystals from the Morenci Mine, Scheelite
crystals with Calcite, Gold in Quartz from South Dakota, Large Hemimorphite
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crystals from Mexico, Pink Fluorite with Pyrite, Halite with Gypsum from
Poland, Stunning Golden Barite from Nevada, Large Kelly Mine Smithsonite

and much more - all offered at deeply discounted opening reserve levels!

Please note that while there is a very reasonable reserve set for each item, feel
free to make an offer below the reserve. Your offer must be approved before
being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be
e-mailed for your consideration. Any offer made at the reserve level or higher

1s automatically entered into the auction.

* Direct Link to the Auction *

Link to the Latest Denver Show Mineral Update

The auction will close on November 18th! Good luck and have fun!

Kevin
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www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Jain Cur Mailing List!
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